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RULES AND RELATED MATTERS U.S. SECURITIES AND
_EXCHANGE COMMISSION

. ..
The SEC has authorized the issuance of a release reflecting the views of the Division
of Corporation Finance regarding the obligation of certain institutional investors to
file a short form acquisition statement within ten days after the end of the first
month in which their beneficial ownership of a class of certain equity securities
exceeds ten percent. The Division of Corporation Finance has expressed its view that
a person who is the beneficial owner of more than ten percent of a class of equity
security is required to file a short form acquisition statement pursuant to Rule
13d-1(b) (2) only if: (1) such person makes an acquisition of securities of the sub-
ject class on or after May 30, 1978 and such acquisition is not otherwise exempted
from the reporting requirements under Section 13(d); or (2) such person makes a dis-~
position of more than five percent of the securities of the subject class, the acqui-
sition of which was required to have been disclosed in a statement on Schedule 13D as
in effect prior to May 30, 1978. It should be noted that the position expressed by
the Division assumes that persons who had prior f111ng obligations under Section 13(d)
complied therewith. (Rel. 34-14830)

PUBLICATION OF STAFF INTERPRETATIONS

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: John Granda at (202) 755-1750

COURT ENFORCEMENT ACTIONS

WILLIAM S. WRIGHT, JR., OTHERS ENJOINED

The New York Regional Office announced that on April 25 the Honorable Charles H.
Tenney of the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of New York signed final
judgments of permanent injunction against William S. Wright, Jr., John H. Neuberger
and Robert J. Maietta, all of Minneapolis, Minnesota. The judgments enjoin the defen-
dants from further violations of Sections 5 and 17(a) of the Securities Act of 19133,
Section 10(b) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 and Rule 10b-5 thereunder.
Additionally, Neuberger and Maietta are enjoined from further violations of Rule 10b-6.
Neuberger is also enjoined from further violations of Section 15(c) of the Exchange
Act and Rule 15c2-11 thereunder.

The complaint, which was filed on October 31, 1977, alleges that Wright, Nueberger,
Maietta and twelve other defendants participated in an illegal distribution of, and a
manipulation of the trading market for, the common stock of Dimensional Entertainment
Corporation. Wright, Neuberger and Maietta consented to the entry of the injunctions
without admitting or denying the allegations of the Commission's complaint. The civil
injunctive action is currently pending against four defendants. (SEC v. Dimensional
Entertainment Corporation, 77 Civ. 5290 CHT). (LR~8427)

INVESTMENT COMPANY ACT RELEASES

ARCS EQUITIES CORP.

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until June 29 to request a hearing
on an application of Arcs Equities Corp., for an order extending from June 30 to
August 31, 1978, the temporary exemption granted by the Commission in an order issued
February 22, 1978 (Rel. IC-~10128) temporarily exempting Arcs from Section 7 and certain
other provisions of the Act. (Rel. IC-10267 - June 5)



HOLDING COMPANY ACT RELEASES

INDIANA & MICHIGAN POWER COMPANY

A supplemental order has been issued authorizing Indiana & Michigan Power Company,

subsidiary of Indiana & Michigan Electric Company and of American Electric Power Com-
pany, Inc., to issue and sell $300 million of its first mortgage bonds, 9-1/2% Series,
due 2003, to institutional investors. (Rel. 35-20576 - June 5)

CEDAR COAL COMPANY

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until June 30 to request a hearing
on proposals of Cedar Coal Company, Central Appalachian Coal Company, Central Ohio

Coal Company, Southern Appalachian Coal Company and Southern Ohio Coal Company, subsi-
diaries of Appalachian Power Company and Ohio Power Company, to enter into coal mining
equipment leases. (Rel. 35-20577 - June 5)

CONSOLIDATED NATURAL GAS COMPANY

An order has been issued authorizing proposals of Consolidated Natural Gas Company,
a registered holding company, and eleven of its subsidiaries, to engage in intrasystem
financing, and the issuance of commercial paper and notes to banks by the holding com-
pany. Jurisdiction has been reserved over certain transactions as to which the record
is not complete. (Rel. 35-20578 - June 5)

LISTING, DELISTING AND UNLISTED TRADING ACTIONS

DELISTINGS GRANTED

Orders have been issued granting the applications submitted by the following stock
exchanges to strike from listing and registration the specified securities of the
following companies: Philadelphia Stock Exchange, Inc. - Tasty Baking Company,

Class A common stock ($.50 par value) and Universal Marion Corporation, common stock
($.01 par value). (Rel. 34-14826) and American Stock Exchange, Inc. - Tolchin Instru-
ments, Inc. (Rel. 34-14827)

MISCELLANEQUS

WHITING CORPORATION

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until June 20 to request a hearing
on an application of Whiting Corporation (Applicant), pursuant to Section 12(h) of
the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, for an order exempting Applicant from certain
reporting requirements under Sections 13 and 15(d) of the Act. Applicant believes
that the filing of the reports is not necessary in the public interest or for the pro-
tection of investors in view of the fact that Applicant is now a wholly-owned subsi-
diary of Wheelabrator-Frye, Inc. and there is no trading in Applicant's securities.
(Rel. 34-14823)

NATIONAL INDUSTRIES, INC.

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until June 20 to request a hearing
Qn an application of National Industries, Inc. for an order exempting National from
filing periodic reports pursuant to Sections 13(a) and 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934. On January 3, National became a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Fuqua Industries, Inc. as a result of a merger. (Rel. 34-14824)

NORTHWEST PRODUCTION CORPORATION

A notice has been issued giving interested persons until June 20 to request a hearing
on an application of Northwest Production Corporation (Applicant), pursuant to
Section 12(h) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, for an order exempting Applicant
from the reporting requirements under Section 15(d) of the Act. (Rel. 34-14825)
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SECURITIES ACT REGISTRATIONS

The following registration statements have been filed with the SEC pursuant to the
Securities Act of 1933. The information noted below has been taken from the cover
page and the facing sheet of the prospectus and registration statement and will_
appear as follows: Form; Name, address and phone number (if available) of the issuer
of the security; Title and the number or face amount of the securities being offered;
Name of the managing underwriter (if applicable); Whether the offering is a rights
offering; and File number and date filed.

(8-8) COPPERWELD CORPORATION, Two Oliver Plaza, Pittsburgh, Pa. 15222 - 200,000 shares
of common stock. (File 2-61780 - June 1)

(S-7) VARCO INTERNATIONAL, INC., 800 North Eckhoff St., Orange, Cal. 92668 (714) 997-5500
- 300,000 shares of common stock. Underwriter: The First Boston Corporation. The com-
pany designs, manufactures and sells tools and egquipment used in the petroleum indus-
try. (File 2-61781 - June 2)

(5-16) MICRO MASK, INC., 695 Vaqueros Ave., Sunnyvale, Cal. 94086 (408) 245-7342 - 75,100
shares of common stock. The company is engaged in the manufacture and distribution of
products used in the manufacture of integrated circuits. (File 2-61782 - June 2)

(S-11) NOONEY-REAL PROPERTY INVESTORS, 770) Forsyth Blvd., St. Louis, Mo. 63105 - 6,000
units of limited partnership interest. Underwriter: Stifel, Nicolaus & Company.

(File 2-61783 -~ June 2)

(5-1) GENERAL TELEPHONE COMPANY OF THE NORTHWEST, INC., 1800 Forty-First St., Everett,
Wash. 98201 (206) 258-5321 - $50 million of first mortgage bonds, Series X, due 2008,

(File 2-61784 - June 2)

{S=7) STORAGE TECHNOLOGY CORPORATION, 2270 South 88th St., Louisville, Colo. 80027 (303)
666-6581 ~ 1,100,000 shares of common stock. Underwriters: Smith Barney, Harris
Upham & Co. Inc. and L. F. Rothschild, Unterberg, Towbin. The company develops, manu-
factures, markets and services a line of high performance data storage subsystems and

equipment. (File 2-61785 - June 2)

(S-8) ROCHESTER TELEPHONE CORPORATION, 100 Mditwon Plaza, Rochester, N.Y. 14646 -
$1 million of participations. (File 2-61786 - June 2)

(S-7) P. R. MALLORY & CO. INC., 3029 East Washington St., Indianapolis, Ind. 46206 (317)
636-5353 ~ 500,000 shares of common stock. Underwriters: The First Boston Corpora-
tion and Drexel Burnham Lambert Inc. The company designs, manufactures and sells a
broad range of products classified as primary dry cell batteries. (File 2-61787 -

June 2)

In a separate statement the company seeks registration of $20 million of sinking fund
debentures, due 2008. (File 2-61788 - June 2)

(S-7) MODULAR COMPUTER SYSTEMS, INC., 1650 West McNab Rd., Fort Lauderdale, Fla. 33309
(305) 974-~1380 - 880,000 shares of common stock. Underwriter: L.F. Rothschild, Unter-
berg, Towbin Hambrecht & Quist. The company designs, manufactures and sells real-time
computers and computer systems. (File 2-61789 - June 2)

(S-8) MOUNTAIN FUEL SUPPLY CORPORATION, 180 East First South St., Salt Lake City, Utah
84139 -~ $175 million of interest and 4,965 shares of common stodk. (File 2-61790 -

June 2)

(S-8) KANEB SERVICES, INC., Kaneb Bldg., 5251 Westheimer Rd., Houston, Tex. 77056 -
519,800 shares of common stock. (File 2-61791 - June 2)

(S-8) SYNTEX CORPORATION, Edificio Pacific Atlantic Bank, Avenida Federico Boyd No. 10,
Panama - 350,000 shares of common stock. (File 2-61792 - June 2)

(s~8) IU INTERNATIONAL CORPORATION, 1105 North Market St., Wilmington, Del. 19801 (302)
652-1121 - 1,268,552 shares of common stock. (File 2-61793 - June 2)

{S-6) MUNICIPAL INVESTMENT TRUST FUND, EIGHTY-EIGHT MONTHLY PAYMENT SERIES, 25,000 units
of beneficial interest. Depositors: Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Inc.,
One Liberty Plaza, 165 Broadway, New York, N.Y. 10080, Bache Halsey Stuart Shields
Inc. and Dean Witter Reynolds Inc. (File 2-61794 - June 2)
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(S-6) THE CORPORATE INCOME FUND, THIRTEENTH PREFERRED STOCK SERIES, One Liberty Plaza,
165 Broadway, New York, N.Y. 10080 - 25,000 units of beneficial interest. Depositors:
Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Inc., One Liberty Plaza, 165 Broadway, New York,
N.Y. 10080, Bache Halsey Stuart Shields Inc. and Dean Witter Reynolds Inc. (File

2-61795 - June 2)

(S-8) BEMIS COMPANY, INC., 800 Northstar Center, Minneapolis, Minn. 55402 - 300,000
shares of common stock. (File 2-61796 - June 1)

(S-8) COBE LABORATORIES, INC., 1201 Oak St., Lakewood, Colo. 80215 - 25,000 shares of
common stock. (File 2-61797 - June 1)

(s-8) DYCO PETROLEUM CORPORATION, 1180 Shelard Tower, Wayzata Blvd. at Highway 18,
Minneapolis, Minn. 55426 - 12,000 shares of common stock. (File 2-61798 - June 1)

(S-16) GENERAL ELECTRIC COMPANY, 3135 Easton Turnpike, Fairfield, Conn. 06431 (203) 373-
2431 - 250,000 shares of common stock. (File 2-61805 - June 6)

(S-16) CAESARS WORLD, INC., 1801 Century Park East, Los Angeles, Cal. 90067 (213) 552-
2711 ~ 68,108 shares of common stock. (File 2-61806 - June 6)

(S-8) SAUNDERS LEASING SYSTEM, INC.,201 Office Park Dr., Birmingham, Ala. 35223 - 150,000
shares of Class A common stock. (File 2-61807 - June 5)

(S-6) MINNESOTA TAX EXEMPT INCOME TRUST, SERIES 7, 100 Dain Tower, Minneapolis, Minn.
55402 - 5,000 units. Depositor: Dain, Kalman & Quail Inc. (File 2-61809 - June 6)

(S~1) THOMSON MCKINNON FUTURES FUND, One New York Plaza, New York, N.¥Y. - 10,000 units of
of preformation limited partnership interest and 10,000 units of limited partnership
interest. Underwriter: Thomson McKinnon Securities Inc. (File 2-61810 -~ June 6)

(S-6) NATIONAL MUNICIPAL TRUST, TWENTY-SEVENTH SERIES, One New York Plaza, New York, N.Y.
10004 - 13,000 units. Depositors: Thomson McKinnon Securities Inc., One New York
Plaza, New York, N.Y. 10004 and Piper, Jaffray & Hopwood Inc. (File 2-61811 - June 6)

(S-7) PERTEC COMPUTER CORPORATION, 12910 Culver Blvd., Los Angeles, Cal. 90066 (213)
822-9222 - 1,000,000 shares of common stock. Underwriter: Merrill Lynch White Weld
Capital Markets Group. The company develops, manufactures, markets and services
equipment and systems within the general purpose minicomputer and microcomputer
markets. (File 2-61812 - June 6)

(S-8) THE COCA~COLA COMPANY, 310 North Ave., N.W., Atlanta, Ga. 30313 (404) 897-2121 -
14,389 shares of common stock. (File 2-61813 - June 6)

In a separate statement the company seeks registration of 15,000 shares of common
stock and $639,375 of interests. (File 2-61814 - June 6)

(S-7) LOUISIANA POWER & LIGHT COMPANY, 142 Delaronde St., New Orleans, La. 70174 (504)
366-2345 - $60 million of first mortgage bonds. (File 2-61815 - June 6)

(S-8) AUGAT INC., 33 Perry Ave., P.O. Box 779, Attleboro, Mass. 02703 - 156,250 shares
of common stock. (File 2-61817 - June 6)

REGISTRATIONS EFFECTIVE

24: The Cleveland Electric Illuminating Co., 2-61518; Commonwealth of Australia,
2-61604; The Corporate Income Fund, Twelfth Preferred Stock Series, 2-60599; Corporate
Securities Trust, Long Term Debt Series 6, 2-61557; Four Phase Systems, Inc., 2-61577:
E.F. Hutton Tax-Exempt Trust, National Series 38, 2-61209; Income Trust for Government
Securities, First Series (GNMA), 2-61161; Iowa Public Service Co., 2-61522; Kingdom of
Sweden, 2-61585; Monsanto Co., 2-61531; Oak Industries, Inc., 2-61369; Pacific Gas and
Electric Co., 2-61445 & 2-61446; Realty Refund Trust, 2-61223; Systems Engineering
Laboratories, Inc., 2-61236.

NOTE TO DEALERS. When applicable the 90-day period of time dealers are required

to use the prospectus is noted above in parentheses after the name of the issuer.

As to the other issuers, there may be no such requirement to use a prospectus, or
the requirement may be for a period of only 40 days; see Section 4(3) of the Securi-
ties Act of 1933 and Rule 174 (17 CFR 230.174) thereunder.
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ACQUISITIONS OF SECURITIES

Companies and individuals must report to the Commission within 10 days on Schedule 13D
if after the acquisition of equity securities of a public company their beneficial
interest therein exceeds 5%. Persons eligible to use the short form (Form 13D-5) may
in lieu of filing a Schedule 13D file a Form 13D-5 within ten days after the end of
the calendar quarter in which the person became subject to Section 13(d) (1). The

following companies or individuals filed Schedule 13D's during the period
The number of shares of the security which are beneficially

May 22, 1978 .
ownei, and the number of shares concerning which there is a right to acquire are sent
forth for each beneficial owner. *Amended Acquisition Reports.

REPORTING COMPANY

OR INDIVIDUAL ISSUER & NUMBER OF SHARES DATE FILED
Capital Investment of Hawaii, Pacific Resources, Inc. (Honolulu, HI) 5-22-78
Inc. Common Stock -~ 294,009 shs.
National Indemnity Company SAFECO Corporation (Seattle, WA) 5-22-78
(Subsidiary of Berkshire- Common Stock ~ 655,965 shs.
Rathaway)

Wesco Financial Corporation
(Subsidiary of Blue Chip
Stamps)
Cypress Insurance Campany
(Wholly~owned subsidiary of
National Fire & Marine Ins. Co.)
Cornhusker Casualty Company
(Wholly-owned subsidiary of
National Indemnity Co.)

Lester O. Johnson Telephone and Data Systems, Inc. (Chicago, IL) 5-22-78
Common Stock - 84,100 shs.
(Included above are shares owned by his wife.)

* Masco Corporation Braun Engineering Company (Detroit, MI) 5-22-78
Common Stock ~ 90,900 shs. (16.87%)
* Raymond Jacoby Century 011 & Gas Corporation (Denver, CO) 5-22-78
Class A Common Stock (Voting) - 80,000 shs.
* James J. Ludwig, Individually Century 011 & Gas Corporation (Denver, CO) 5-22-78
and as Custodian Class A Common Stock (Voting) - 183,367 shs.

Class B Common Stock (Nonvoting) - 23,889 shs.
(Included above are shares owned by his wife,
individually and as Custodian.)

* Thomas F. Strook Century 0il & Gas Corporation (Denver, CO) 5-22-78
Class A Common Stock (Voting)- 165,094 shs-
Class B Common Stock (Nonvoting) - 53,889 shs.

* Goldman, Sachs & Co. ESL, Inc. (Sunnyvale, CA) 5-22-78
Common Stock - 60,098 shs.
* EMW Associates Incorporated Humana Inc. (Louisville, KY) 5-22-78
(Wholly-owned subsidiary of Common Stock - 600,000 shs.
Ventures)

EMW Ventures Incorporated
E. M. Warburg, Pincus & Co., Inc.
Lionel I. Pincus & Co., Inc.

* Federated Reinsurance Corp. McCulloch 01l Corporation (Los Angeles, CA) 5-22-78
(Wholly-owned subsidiary of Common Stock - 1,002,000 shs.
Federated Development Co.) (Federated Reinsurance has the right to acquire
Federated Debelopment Co. an additional 1,216,931 shares.)

Gregory A. Kosmetsky 1964 Trust
Gregory A. Kosmetsky

* E. Peter Hoffman, Jr., Indivi- Midland Mortgage Investors Trust (Oklahoma City, OK) 5-22-78
dually and as Custodian Shares of Beneficial Interest - 289,100 (12.13%)
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ACQUISITION REPORTS CONT.

Companies and individual making a tender offer must have on file at the time the
tender offer commences a Schedule 14D-1. The following companies or individuals
filed Schedule 14D-1's during the period May 16 - 19, 1978. *aAmended Tender Offers.

QFFER TO PURCHASE BY: ISSUER & NUMBER OF SHARES TO BE PURCHASED DATE FILED
* PMI Inc. Seven-Up Company (St. Louis, MO) 5~16-78
(Wholly-owned subsidiary of Common Stock - All outstanding shares
Philip Morris, Inc.) for cash at $48.00 net per share

(The amended offer increased the price
from $46.00 net per share.)

ORON Inc. Diversey Corporation (Chicago, IL) 5-18-78
(Wholly—-owned subsidiary of Common Stock ~ All outstanding shares
Anthes Imperfal Ltd. for cash at $30.00 net per share
(Canada) (ORON presently owns 214,000 shares (10.7X)
Common Stock.)
Instrumentation Laboratory, Block Engineering, Inc. (Cambridge, MA) 5-19-78
Inc. Common Stock - All outstanding shares

for cash at $4.00 net per share

* Manor Care, Inc. Hillhaven Corp. (Tacoma, WA) 5-19-78
Common Stock - 1,000,000 shs. (46.5X)
for cash at $17.00 net per share
(The amended offer increased the price
from $16.25 net per share.)

RECENT 8K FILINGS

*
Form 8~K is used by companies to file current reports on the following events:

Item 1. Changes in Control of Registrant.

Item 2. Acquisition or Disposition of Assets.

Item 3. Bankruptcy or Receivership.

Item 4. Changes in Registrant's Certifying Accountant.
Item 5. Other Materially Important Events.

Item 6. Financial Statements and Exhibits.

The companies listed below have filed 8-K reports for the date indicated and/or amend-
ments to 8~K reports previously filed, responding to the item(s) of the form specified.
Copies of the reports may be purchased from the Commission's Public Reference Section
(in ordering, please give the date of the report). An invoice will be included with
the requested material when mailed.

COMPANY ITEM NO, DATE
ADVANCED CCOMPUTER TECHNIQUES CCRP 2,6 05/01/78
AFFILIATED BANKSHARES CF COLCRADC INC 5 04/27/78
AJRLIFT INTERNATICNAL IMC 5 03/01/78
AMBAC IMDUSTRIES INC 1,6 04721778
AMERICAM HCME INVESTMENT C2 5 03/15/778
AMERICAM RE INSURANCE CO 5 05716778
AMEKICAN SCIENCE & ENGINEERING INC S 04/01/78
ATLAS CCRP S 05/10/78
BARUCH FCSTER CARP 5,6 05/01/78
BNWLES FLUIDICS CCRP 11 04/01/78 *
CAGLES INC 4+6 05716778
CALTKAM SYSTEMS INC 1,6 04/18/78
CARTER HAWLEY HALE STORES INC 246 05703778
CASTLETCN INDUSTRIES INC 246 05715778
CENTKAL BANKING SYSTEM INC 5 03/01/78
CENTURA PETRCLEUM CORP 2¢14 04707778 =
CEMTURY CIL £ GAS CIRP i 5712778
CGS SCIENTEFIC CCRP 596 05702778
CHEMICAL NEW YJIRK CORP 5 04/25/78
CHICAGL & NGRTH WESTERN TRANSPORTATION C 5 04/04/78
CLC OF AFMERICA INC 5 05/04/78
CLEVELAND & PLTTSBURGH RAILRCAC CC 5 05/710/78
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RECENT 8K FILINGS CONT.

CLEVELAND CINCINNATI CHICAGO & SAINT LOU 5 05710778
COLOR SCIENCES CCRP 4,6 05/10/178
COLUMBIA NATIONAL CORP 5¢6 05703778
COMMONWEALTH NATURAL RESOURCES INC 5 05719778
COMMUNICATICNS SATELLITE CORP 5¢6 057097178
CONTINENTAL TELEPHONE INTERMNATIONAL FINA 4 05/704/78
COUNCIL COMMERCE CORP 446 05/01/78
DOMINION HOLDINGS INC 5 04726/78
EMPIRE GENERAL CQRP 1s6 04/728/78
ENERGY SCURCES INC 2¢546 04/28/78
ESMARK INC 246 IS/711/778
EXECUTIVE HOUSE INC 5 a5/11/178
FIRST CONTINENTAL LIFE GROUP INC 246 35/05/78
FIRST GENERAL RESCURCES CC 5 04/01/78
FLUID CCNTROLS INC 11,14 35701778 =
GEORGIA POWER CO 5 04/01/78
GREAT AMERICAN INCUSTRIES INC 2 95/12/78
GREAT NORTHWEST INDUSTRIES INC 6 02/01/717
GUARANTY NATIONAL CORP 5 05/0L1/78
HILLENBRAND INDUSTRIES INC 246 05/08/78
IMAGE SYSTEMS INC 5 05712778
INFORMATION DIALJGUES INC 5+6 35701778
INVESCO INTERNATIONAL CCRP 5 05712/78
I0OWA ILLINCIS GAS & ELECTRIC CC 5 04701778
KAPOK TREE INNS CCRP 13 05/01/78 *
KAYSAM CCRP OF AMERICA 5 03/01/78
KNIGHTSBRIDGE REALTY PARTNERS LID 75 2 05705778
LACROSSE CCOLER CC 296 . 04/19/778
LAMB CGMMUNICATION INC 496 03/713/78
LANE BRYANT INC 5 05715778
LEEDS &€ NORTHRUP (O 5 04/01778
LITTLE MIAMI RAILROAD COC 5 05/10/718
LONE STAR INDUSTRIES INC 5¢6 05/04/78
LSM CORP 5 04/10/78
LSM CORP 2¢6 05/01/78
LUNN INDUSTRIES INC 5,6 01/01/78
MACRO COMMUNICATIGNS INC 5¢6 05/05/78
MCCULLCCH OIL CORP Le5+6 05702778
MCLEAN TRUCKING CC 5 05701778
MCNEIL REAL ESTATE FUND VIII LTD 5,6 04/10/78
MERRILL BANKSHARES CO 546 05717778
MGF OIL CORP 2¢6 05710778
MVC INDUSTRIES INC 2406 04/01/78
OKLAHOMA NATURAL GAS CC 5 04/720/78
PAKO CORP 5 04/01/78
PERKINS FOODS INC 192¢4+9546 05/01/78
PHILADELPHIA ELECTRIC CO 5 04701778
PRIME MOTOR INNS INC 5 05708778
PRINTOGS LTD 5+6 J4r22/78
PROGRESSIVE INDUSTRIES CORP 2 05723718
PRUDENTIAL GROUP INC 5 05712778
RAINIER COMPANIES INC 1+5 05/08/78
RAYMCND CORP i1 04701778 *
SANTA FE FINANCIAL CCRP 3449546 03/03/77
SCIENTIFIC SOFTWARE CORP 2 05715778
SCIENTIFIC SOFTWARE CORP 2 05/715/78
SHAKESPEARE CO 5 J4/0L4/778

*/ The Form 8-K was amended (Rel. 34-13156, January 13, 1977) effective for all events
which occur subsequent to Pebruary 28, 1977. Those companies above which are noted
with an asterisk (*) have filed pursuant to the old Form 8-K; the captions of the item
numbers under which such reports are filed are as follows:

ltem 1. Changes in Control of Registrant Item 9. Options to Purchase Secwrities

Item 2. Acquisition or Dispositios of Assets Item 10. Extraordinary items, other material charges and credits
Item 3. Legal Proceedings and capital restatements

Item 4. Changes in Securities Item 11. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Secwrity Holders
Item 5. Changes in Security for Registered Securities ltem 12. Changes in Registrant’s Certifying Accountant

ltem 6. Defaults upon Senior Securities Item 13. Other Materially Important Events

ltem 7. Increase in Amount of Securities Outstanding ltem 14. Financial Statements and Exhibits

Item 8. Decrease in Amount of Secwrities Outsianding
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